

**MELLOR PARISH COUNCIL**

**The next meeting of Mellor Parish Council will take place on Thursday 7<sup>th</sup> July 2016**

**In Mellor Methodist Church, commencing at 7.00p.m.**

**AGENDA**

1. To receive apologies for absence –
2. **Adjournment for Public Session (Max 5 minutes per person)** **Public**
3. To receive declarations of pecuniary or personal interest All
4. To resolve to confirm the Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2016 (circulated)
5. Any Matters arising from the minutes not covered on this Agenda FOR INFORMATION ONLY
6. To consider any response to be made to Planning Applications
  - 3/2016/0530 – Saccary House – extensions following previous application refused
  - 3/2016/0524 – Sykes Holt, Balderstone – Screening Opinion re mixed use infrastructure project.
7. To consider the future of prayers at Parish Council meetings
8. To further consider any action re drainage & blocked culvert 22 St. Mary's Gardens (Cllr. Schofield actions previously circulated, Chairman has spoken with drainage contractor & held a meeting 28<sup>th</sup> June 2016.)
9. To further consider any more response to Royal Mail re Church Lane postbox, including collation of petition, as not all petitions yet collected.
10. To consider street signage in Mellor with recommendations to RVBC – **Deferred from March meeting**
11. To consider any further applications to RVBC Parish Grants Scheme,
12. To consider how to progress improvements to the Play Area and a timeframe for this,.
13. To consider any action to be taken regarding the overgrown hedge on Mellor Lane opposite the cottages
14. To consider any further speed signage requests to be made, particularly in Mellor Lane / Mellor Brow
15. To consider any possible action regarding the former toilets on Mellor Lane, which were sold.
16. To consider any resolutions to be put to Lancashire Association of Local Councils AGM (19<sup>th</sup> Nov.2016)
17. To consider any further planting at the War Memorial, **decision deferred from June meeting,**
18. To consider Standing Orders alterations and whether any Delegated Powers should be within these Orders.
19. Accounts
  - a. Balances
  - b. To approve : Disbursements
  - c. To consider how to spend £250.00 LCC grant for footpaths tidying and note that Parish Lengthsman Grant is no longer available.
  - d. To consider the request (under Section 137) for support from War Memorials Trust (£20.00 given previously)
  - e. Clerk's Contract was due for review in June and NALC have issued new pay scales effective 01.04.16  
(*Council may wish to discuss this item in private session*)
20. To receive reports from meetings
  - a. RVBC Report by Cllr. Walsh
  - b. Ribble Valley Local Association of Local Councils meeting held Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> June 2016
21. Matters brought forward by members FOR INFORMATION ONLY
22. To report any matters requiring attention to the Tree Warden and sign log book
23. To receive Mellor Community Association Report and Minutes of June meeting, when available
24. Date of next meeting Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> August 2016

*Teresa Taylor*

Clerk to Mellor Parish Council